Shirley Rukcic

From; David Hunn <DHunn@post-dispatch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 10:31 AM

To: Janelle O'Dea; gamachek@stlouis-mo.gov; persont@stlouis-mo.gov; Allison Hawk;
Weaver, Diedra; gregory.christian@courts.mo.gov; Goodman, Lee; Shirley Rukcic

Subject: Re: Records request

All,

Please forgive us the confusion.

To restate:

We are looking for the total salary of the elected official in charge of your office for each of the past 10 years. As of now,
we only seek 10 years of salary data for the elected official in charge of the office for each of those years. (We are NOT
seeking 10 years of data for ALL office employees, at this time.)

If your agency chooses to redact or withhold any portion of the above records, please include specific reasons, the line in
the law that allows for such a redaction, and expedite records that are not being redacted.

The Post-Dispatch requests a fee waiver, if applicable, on the grounds it is doing work that will inform the public of the
operations of government agencies.

If the office chooses to charge the Post-Dispatch, please provide us with a detailed breakdown of those costs before
compiling the records.

Janelle is out of the office this week.

But if this request is unclear, or you have any questions, please contact me on my cell, below.

Thank you in advance for your time and patience.
Sincerely,
David

David Hunn, business editor

St. Louis Post-Dispatch

901 N. 10th Street .
St. Louis, MO 63101

w: 314-340-8121

c: 314-238-4386

From: Janelle O’'Dea

Sent: Saturday, May 23, 2020 6:52 PM

To: gamachek@stlouis-mo.gov; persont@stlouis-mo.gov; Allison Hawk; Weaver, Diedra;
gregory.christian@courts.mo.gov; Goodman, Lee; Rukcics@stltreasurer.org

Cc: David Hunn

Subject: Records request



Hello,

This is a request for records under the Missouri Sunshine Law.

I'm requesting the past 10 years of salary data (all fiscal years between 2009-2010 FY through 2018-2019 FY) for the
following positions, respective to the office each custodian on this email works for. In other words, whichever office you

work for or have records for, that's the official I'm asking for. To be clear, | am not asking for 10 years of historical salary
data, for each of these public servants, from each of your offices.

Please call David Hunn, 314-238-4386, if there are any questions about fulfilling this request. He will be responding to
Sunshine Requests sent by me while | am on furlough, May 24 through May 31.

- St. Louis Collector of Revenue
- St. Louis Circuit Attorney

- St. Louis Mayor

- St. Louis Sheriff

- St. Louis Recorder of Deeds

- St. Louis Treasurer

- St. Louis License Collector

Thank you,

Janelle O’Dea

Data reporter, Lindenwood Park front porch desk bureau St. Louis Post-Dispatch |
stlitoday.com<https://www.stltoday.com/>

Cell: 217-898-4265
@jayohday<http://www.twitter.com/jayohday>



